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April 24, 2024 
 
Joe Ski  
c/o Clean Slate Contracting 
229 Cherry Bark Loop 
Clayton, NC  27527 
Email: info@cleanslaterdu.com 
 
Reference: Engineering Services 
 865 Coachman Way 
 Sanford, NC 27332 
 TE&D Project No.:  2401-020288 

            
To Whom It May Concern; 

 
As requested by the client, a representative of Tyndall Engineering & Design, PA (TE&D) is 

providing analysis for the following framing issue(s): 
 

1) We understand the existing rear deck is to be removed and replaced with a new 3-Season Room. 
We are providing an analysis of the framing for the proposed space.  
 

The following conclusions and recommendations were noted:  
 
1) We understand the existing deck framing and foundation is to be removed and replaced per the 

plan provided by the client and included with this report. Based on our understanding and 
analysis, the proposed deck framing and foundation is adequate to support the anticipated loading 
conditions. 
 
We understand the walls and roof of the sunroom are to be framed per the plans provided by the 
client and included with this report. Based on our observations and analysis, we recommend the 
following: 
 
A) The proposed wall headers are to consist of minimum (2) 2 x 12 headers. 

 
B) The aluminum posts are to be connected to each of the top brackets with a total of (4) 

1/2” TEC screws (1 screw from each side of the post). The brackets are to be attached to 
the top beams with (4) 6” long Fastenmaster Timberlok screws.  

 
C) The aluminum posts are to be connected to each of the bottom brackets with a total of (4) 

1/2” TEC screws (1 screw from each side of the post). The brackets at the bottom of the 
posts are to be fastened to the beam below with (2) 6” long Fastenmaster Timberlok 
screws per side. 

 
D) The aluminum tracks securing the posts to the beams above and below are to be installed 

with 6” long Fastenmaster Timberlok screws installed at 24” o.c. and within 12” of 
corners. 
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E) New rafters and ceiling joists are to consist of minimum 2 x 8 at 16” o.c. rafters/joists.
Rafters/joists are to bear on the existing home with new 2 x 8 bands attached to the
existing wall framing with (3) 2” SDS screws at 16” o.c. (i.e. every stud).

Upon completion, the new deck framing and new 3-Season Room framing will provide the required 
support for the anticipated loading conditions. We appreciate being able to assist you during this phase of 
the project. If you need further assistance or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
us. 

Sincerely, 
Tyndall Engineering & Design 

Tripp Amos Prentice Tyndall Jr., P.E. 
PT III | 2401-020288 
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